

Message

From: Simon Zhang [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3F293B2300524A9BABD5ABFEF83386D-SIMON ZHANG]
Sent: 2017-11-06 2:13:05 PM
To: Bashir Bhana [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f7ca92bb3384495d95f56b96eed74290-Bashir Bhan]; Joyce Poon [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3093c75378834fd195c6a07d2c0aded1-Joyce Poon]
Subject: RE: APS Addendum Market Achievable Potential Foreword.docx
Attachments: 2017 LTEP Presentation 20170519_430PM.PPTX; Achievable Potential Study briefing_Premier's Office May 31 2017_final M....pptx

From: Bashir Bhana
Sent: November 06, 2017 2:00 PM
To: Joyce Poon
Cc: Simon Zhang
Subject: FW: APS Addendum Market Achievable Potential Foreword.docx

Simon – include Joyce in this as well please. Can you forward the two decks to her? Thanks.

Bashir Bhana, P.Eng. | Manager, Resource Integration
Planning, Legal, Indigenous Relations and Regulatory Affairs
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO)
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600 | Toronto, Ontario, M5H 1T1
416-969-6263 | bashir.bhana@ieso.ca | www.ieso.ca

From: Bronwen Smith
Sent: November 06, 2017 12:59 PM
To: Nik Schruder; Evelyn Lundhild; Bashir Bhana; Simon Zhang
Cc: Glenna Ford
Subject: APS Addendum Market Achievable Potential Foreword.docx

Hi all,

I took a first crack at drafting a foreword to the APS Addendum on the market achievable potential. The content is based on the two decks previously developed the MOE and Premier's office.

I understand from Glenna that the Ministry would like the addendum including a foreword posted in advance of the LTEP modules. Please provide any comments by Wednesday morning so that we can send a revised version to the Ministry for their approval before posting.

Thanks,
Bronwen